

STATE OF
COLORADO

Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

NOI for Seaworth Mine (Larimer Co) - Need 2 checks

Ben Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz>

Tue, Jul 29, 2025 at 2:53 PM

To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Cc: "rhaun@raptormaterialsllc.com" <rhaun@raptormaterialsllc.com>, "Hernandez - DNR, Alysha" <alysha.hernandez@state.co.us>, Sara Stevenson-Benn - DNR <sara.stevenson-benn@state.co.us>

Bob

I just talked this over with Amy, and we came to a simple solution for you: Just send the \$108 application fee as a separate check. The existing \$2108 can be the financial warranty check. You should not have to cancel any checks this way. Let us know if that is what you will do.

-Ben Langenfeld
Lewicki and Associates
benl@lewicki.biz
3375 W Powers Circle
Littleton, CO 80123
(720) 842-5321, ex. 1
(303) 960-5613

From: Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>**Sent:** Tuesday, July 29, 2025 2:02 PM**To:** Ben Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz>**Cc:** rhaun@raptormaterialsllc.com <rhaun@raptormaterialsllc.com>; Hernandez - DNR, Alysha <alysha.hernandez@state.co.us>; Sara Stevenson-Benn - DNR <sara.stevenson-benn@state.co.us>**Subject:** NOI for Seaworth Mine (Larimer Co) - Need 2 checks

[Quoted text hidden]